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Kendall
 
And just confirming…
 
Proposed:

474 residential car spaces
68 visitor spaces
12 commercial spaces
5 trade / other (3 trade, 1 car share, and 1 carwash bay)

 
TOTAL=559 Spaces
 
Regards
 
Adam Byrnes
Director
P: 
www.thinkplanners.com.au
 

 

Copyright: The concepts & information contained in these reports are copyright of Think Planners. Use or
duplication in part or full without written permission of Think Planners constitutes infringement of copyright.
 

 
 

From: Adam Byrnes 
Date: Monday, 21 July 2025 at 9:47 am
To: Kendall Clydsdale 
Cc: Brad Delapierre  Tahlia Hutchinson

Margaret Mason

Subject: Re: Stakeholder Meeting - 242-244 Beecroft Road, Epping - Amending
Concept SSD and Amending Detailed Design SSD

Good morning, Kendall
 
Spot on that Nick and Brad did not attend



 
The additional was an architect from Turners as follows –
 
Simon Jabbour
Architect

 
I am double checking the parking breakdown and coming back to you today.
 
Thanks
 
Adam Byrnes
Director
P: 
www.thinkplanners.com.au
 

 

Copyright: The concepts & information contained in these reports are copyright of Think Planners. Use or
duplication in part or full without written permission of Think Planners constitutes infringement of copyright.
 

 
 

From: Kendall Clydsdale 
Date: Friday, 18 July 2025 at 1:42 pm
To: Adam Byrnes 
Cc: Brad Delapierre , Tahlia Hutchinson

 Margaret Mason

Subject: Stakeholder Meeting - 242-244 Beecroft Road, Epping - Amending Concept
SSD and Amending Detailed Design SSD

Dear Adam,
 
Thank you for attending today’s stakeholder meeting with the Commission regarding the
subject. From the agenda the Commission understands that the following people were not
in attendance, can you please confirm?

Brad Delapierre
Nick Metcalf

 
We note that an additional member from the Project’s Architect team was in attendance,
Simon. Could you please confirm Simon’s full name and position?
 
Thanks Adam.
 
Kendall Clydsdale | Principal Case Manager
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